

RE: MYAP Priorities

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Aug 2017 17:45:10 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities Aug 15-THWED.docx (81.95 kB)

Edits in the attached.

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

-----Original Message-----

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August-16-17 3:55 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities

My edits in the attached. Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

-----Original Message-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: August-16-17 2:47 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priorities

Hi all,

Please update the attached MYAP priorities document and return it to me by noon Friday.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August 16, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: MYAP Priorities

Can you have your team's update for 4:00 EOD Friday?

Send me one version each and I will populate!

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

-----Original Message-----

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)

Sent: August-16-17 2:11 PM

To: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)

Subject: MYAP Priorities

Current version - can you update for Monday EOD? Thanks!